n

north lake tahoe

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Monday December 30, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.
NLTRA Conference Room — Upstairs

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

FINANCE
COMMITTEE

NLTRA Board

Christy Beck
Treasurer

Jim Phelan
Board Member

Committee
Members

David Brown
CPA

Mike Salmon
Tahoe Donner
Association

Ramona Cruz
Tahoe City Public
Utility District

Placer County Rep

Erin Casey

NLTRA Staff

Bonnie Bavetta
CFO

DeWitt Van Siclen
Staff Accountant
& HR Assistant

Quorum
3 Members with 1
being a Board
Member

100 N. Lake Blvd, Tahoe City, CA 96145

To call in:
Dial (712) 770-4010
Enter Participant code: 775665#
Call to Order — Establish Quorum
Roll Call

Public Forum

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are
not on the agenda. Please state your name for the record. Comments are limited to three

minutes. The Committee may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly

answer a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the item for discussion at a future meeting.

Agenda Amendments & Approval [MOTION]

Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes:
= 11/25/19 Meeting Minutes [MOTION]

Review and Approval of Preliminary November 2019 Financials:
= Review Staff Report of Financial Performance ..........................
= NLTRA 11/30/19 Financials Approval [MOTION] .......cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeen,

= NLTMC 11/30/19 Financials Review

Items for Committee Review, Discussion/or Recommendations

= TBID Update
®*  Finance Committee Membership Terms

Supplemental Information
= November 2019 Dashboard Report

Approval of Interim CEO Expenses November 2019 [MOTION]................

Agenda Input for Next Finance Committee Meeting
Next Meeting Date
Committee Member Comments

Adjourn

Posted and Emailed 12/20/2019



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - Minutes Draft

Monday November 25, 2019 at 3:00 P.M.

north lake tahoe NLTRA Conference Room - Upstairs
Chamber | CVB | Resort Association 100 N Lake BIVd, Tahoe C|ty, CA 96145

A. Call to Order - Establish Quorum - Quorum established 3:02 PM (3)

B. Roll Call:

Members in Attendance: Jim Phelan - Board Member
Members via Phone: Christy Beck - Board Treasurer, Ramona Cruz
Staff in Attendance: Bonnie Bavetta, DeWitt Van Siclen

Public Forum - No public comment

O o

Agenda Amendments and Approval

®  No amendments to agenda
= MOTION to approve the agenda; Jim Phelan/Ramona Cruz, Approved 3-0-0

E. Approval of Finance Committee Minutes:
= MOTION to approve October 29th, 2019 Finance Committee meeting minutes; Jim Phelan/Ramona Cruz
approved 3-0-0
F. Review and Approval of October 31, 2019 Preliminary Financials

=  Review Staff Report - Preliminary October 31, 2019 financial results for NLTRA and NLT Marketing Coop were
reviewed and discussed.

= Review NLT Marketing Coop October 31, 2019 preliminary financials.
=  MOTION to approve October 31, 2019 NLTRA YTD financials; Ramona Cruz/Jim Phelan approved 3-0-0

G. ltems for Committee Review, Discussion and/or Recommendations
=  Review of TBID Update
®  Finance Committee Membership Term discussed

H. Supplemental Information
=  Review October 2019 Dashboard Report

I.  Approval of Interim CEO Expenses for October 2019
=  MOTION to approve Interim CEO Expenses for October 2019; Jim Phelan/Ramona Cruz, approved 3-0-0

J.  Agenda Input for Next Finance Committee Meeting
=  TBID Update
K. Next Meeting Date - December 30, 2019 at 2:00 PM

L. Committee Member Comments
=  None

M. Adjourn 3:38 PM

Page 1 of 45
Posted and Emailed (12/20/2019)



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Date: 12/30/19

To: North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) Finance Committee

From: Bonnie Bavetta, CFO

RE: Report for November 2019

A summary of preliminary NLTRA financial results for November 30, 2019 follows:

Cash balance on November 30, 2019 of $926,000 was $263,000 or approximately 40% greater than
prior year primarily due to AR- TOT decrease ($50,000), AP timing ($88,000),greater year-to-date net
income (lower expenses offset partially by lower revenues, net $85,000), and the 18/19 year end
increase to the marketing reserve ($32,000).

The Accounts Receivable — TOT balance of $238,000 reflected the County TOT funding for
November. Payment was received in December. Balance at this date last year was $288,000.

Membership dues and other membership related accounts receivable totaled $19,000, an increase of
$5,000 from prior year.

Receivable from NLTMC of $7,000 reflected the credit card charges and other amounts due from
NLTMC to NLTRA. Balance was down $5,000 from prior year.

Accounts payable, including credit cards, of $138,000 were $88,000 greater than prior year due to
timing. Expenses were down year-to-date relative to prior year.

Wages and related liabilities of $123,000 were $7,000 or 6% greater than prior year, due primarily to
timing of commission payments.

Accrued Expenses of $8,000 were $7,000 greater than prior year and included the balance of
contracts entered into during fiscal year 2018/19 with commitments due to be paid in 2019/20.

Deferred Revenue-Member Dues of $34,000 was $3,000 less than prior year.
Deferred Revenue—County of $350,000 reflected the 2019/20 prepayment of TOT funds made at the
beginning of the fiscal year to assist with cash flow due to the performance based timing of monthly

payments from the County.

Due To/From County of Placer balance of $19,871 reflected TOT funds received for fiscal year
2018/19 that were due back to the County. The balance was $14,711 greater than prior year.

YTD consolidated net income of $85,000 at month end November represented Membership’s positive
net results YTD of $17,000, and $68,000 net positive results from TOT funded departments.

Operating Results YTD — Marketing
o YTD Revenue from Placer TOT Funding of $1,138,000 was below budget $19,000, the result
of pay for performance expenditures being below budget.

Page 2 of 45



o Net expenses, before overhead allocation, totaled $913,000 and were $57,000 or
approximately 6% under budget, primarily due to timing,
o Total net results before overhead allocation of $174,000 were positive to budget $27,000.
Operating Results YTD — Conference
o Commission & conference dues revenue of $34,000 was $13,000 above budget. TOT
revenue of $150,000 was on budget
o Expenses of $138,000 before allocated overhead were under budget $8,000 due to staff
vacancies.
o Net results were better than budget by $28,000
Operating Results YTD — Visitor Center
o Merchandise sales of $59,000 were on budget. TOT revenue of $158,000 was on budget.
o Expenses before overhead allocation of $179,000 were $7,000 below budget.
o Net results of $38,000 were $8,000 better than budget.
Operating Results YTD — TMPI
o TOT revenue of $72,000 was on budget.
o Expenditures of $55,000 before overhead were $11,000 below budget due primarily to timing.
o Net results of $17,000 were positive to budget $11,000.
Operating Results YTD — Membership
o Membership dues revenue of $56,000 was $2,000 better than budget. Other Membership
revenue of $6,000 was $2,000 below budget.
o Expenses of $37,000 were $15,000 below budget due primarily to reduced staff expense.
o Netincome of $25,000 before overhead allocations was $14,000 favorable to budget.
o Netincome of $17,000 after overhead allocations was $17,000 favorable to budget.
Operating Results YTD — Administration
o Total expenses of $195,000 were $66,000 below budget due primarily to staff vacancies and
professional fees timing.

Membership cash position as of November 30, 2019
o Membership activities resulted in a net income $17,067
o Deferred revenues of $33,778 less receivables of $17,960 contributed an additional $15,818
in cash
o Prior years’ cumulative negative net results totaled $17,007
o Net cash totaled $15,878, no other funds were required to support Membership activities

Summary of North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative financial results at November 30, 2019:

Cash balance at month end of $245,000 was $223,000 less than prior year due to greater accounts
receivable ($83,000, NLTRA), the reduction of prior fund surpluses in late FY18/19 ($165,000) and
lower net income ($61,000), offset partially by slower pay on accounts($93,000).

Accounts payable of $173,000 were $93,000 greater than prior year due to timing

Unrestricted Net Assets Equity of $25,000 was $165,000 less than prior year due to approved
expenditures exceeding FY18/19 funding by $165,000

Net Income of $179,000 was $61,000 greater than prior year due largely to timing

Year-to-date funding from NLTRA and IVCBVB of $988,000 was on budget

Consumer Marketing expenditures of $359,000 were $35,000 or 9% below budget due to timing
Leisure Sales expenditures of $74,000 were $28,000 or 27% below budget due to timing

Public Relations expenses of $110,000 were $32,000 or 22% below budget also due to timing
Conference Sales expenditures of $51,000 were $38,000 below budget

Trade Show expenditures of $26,000 were $52,000 below budget

Committed & Administrative expenditures of $165,000 were $24,000 or 17% over budget due to
timing

Website & Maintenance expenses of $25,000 were $17,000 below budget due to timing

Net income of $179,000 was better than budget by $179,000

Page 3 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Preliminary
Financial Statements for the Period
Ending
November 30, 2019

Page 4 of 45



Accrual Basis

ASSETS

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2019

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626
10950 - Cash in Drawer

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
1290-00 - A/R - TOT

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other

1201-00 - Member Accounts Receivable

1201-01 - Member AR - Member Dues
1201-03 - Member AR - Other
1201-00 - Member Accounts Receivable - Other

Total 1201-00 - Member Accounts Receivable
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

12100 - Inventory Asset

25300 - Gift Cards Outstanding
12100 - Inventory Asset - Other

Total 12100 - Inventory Asset
1299 - Receivable from NLTMC
1490-00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1700-00 -
1701-00 -
1740-00 -
1741-00 -
1750-00 -
1751-00 -
1770-00 -
1771-00 -

Furniture & Fixtures

Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix
Computer Equipment

Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip
Computer Software

Accum. Amort. - Software
Leasehold Improvements

Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1400-00 -

Prepaid Expenses

1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other

Nov 30, 19 Nov 30, 18 $ Change % Change Jun 30, 19
293 409 (116) (28%) 116
525,812 333,248 192,564 58% 332,281
5,864 6,548 (684) (10%) 11,572
50,275 50,200 75 0% 50,244
100,735 100,533 202 0% 100,650
29,582 29,582 0 0% 29,582
211,221 142,461 68,760 48% 138,243
2,676 950 1,726 182% 1,678
926,458 663,931 262,527 40% 664,366
28,654 24,650 4,004 16% 24,817
238,355 287,990 (49,635) (17%) 57,504
267,009 312,640 (45,631) (15%) 82,321
623 248 375 151% 10
17,960 13,685 4,275 31% 2,720
1,270 0 1,270 100% 3,745

0 900 (900) (100%) 0
19,230 14,585 4,645 32% 6,465
(2,775) (2,775) 0 0% (1,587)
18 0 18 100% 15
30,512 24,130 6,382 26% 22,015
30,530 24,130 6,400 27% 22,030
7,425 12,114 (4,689) (39%) 15,703
1,250 1,250 0 0% 1,250
56,283 49,552 6,731 14% 43,871
1,249,750 1,026,123 223,627 22% 790,558
45,289 68,768 (23,479) (34%) 45,289
(45,289) (68,768) 23,479 34% (45,289)
4,270 8,436 (4,166) (49%) 4,270
(4,269) (8,435) 4,166 49% (4,269)
20,493 21,520 (1,027) (5%) 20,493
(19,675) (19,225) (450) (2%) (19,085)
24,284 24,284 0 0% 24,284
(24,284) (24,284) 0 0% (24,284)
819 2,296 (1,477) (64%) 1,409
14,904 17,775 (2,871) (16%) 14,312
100 1,000 (900) (90%) 100
7,521 8,836 (1,315) (15%) 3,964

Page 5 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis

As of November 30, 2019

Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit
2100-00 - Salaries / Wages Payable
2101-00 - Incentive Payable
2102-00 - Commissions Payable
2120-00 - Empl. Federal Tax Payable
2175-00 - 401 (k) Plan
2180-00 - Estimated PTO Liability
Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit
2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
2195-00 - Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable
2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable - Other
Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
2250-00 - Accrued Expenses
2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
2500-00 - Deferred Revenue - TMBC
2651-00 - Deferred Rev - Conference
2700-00 - Deferred Rev. County
2800-00 - Suspense
2900-00 - Due To/From County of Placer
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve
3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 19 Nov 30, 18 $ Change % Change Jun 30, 19
22,525 27,611 (5,086) (18%) 18,376
22,525 27,611 (5,086) (18%) 18,376

1,273,092 1,056,027 217,065 21% 810,343
137,743 49,264 88,479 180% 73,556
137,743 49,264 88,479 180% 73,556

18,109 22,362 (4,253) (19%) 20,922
24,086 25,082 (996) (4%) 58,630
16,486 3,986 12,500 314% 7,132
7,023 9,686 (2,663) (27%) 9,775
3,928 5,427 (1,499) (28%) 4,369
52,993 49,004 3,989 8% 52,993
122,625 115,547 7,078 6% 153,821
0 26 (26) (100%) 827

1,150 1,240 (90) (7%) 2,307

0 36 (36) (100%) 0

1,150 1,302 (152) (12%) 3,134
8,451 1,339 7,112 531% 59,690
33,778 37,046 (3,268) (9%) 57,969
675 599 76 13% 840

0 4,904 (4,904) (100%) 0
350,305 350,305 0 0% 0
0 4,067 (4,067) (100%) 0
19,871 5,160 14,711 285% 19,871
536,855 520,269 16,586 3% 295,325
674,598 569,533 105,065 18% 368,881
674,598 569,533 105,065 18% 368,881
(17,007) (11,669) (5,338) (46%) (11,669)
308,202 275,755 32,447 12% 308,202
100,248 100,248 0 0% 100,248
50,018 50,018 0 0% 50,018
157,034 72,139 84,895 118% (5,338)
598,495 486,491 112,004 23% 441,461
1,273,092 1,056,027 217,065 21% 810,343

Page 6 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

A/R Aging Summary

é&srefiNovemhersg0, 20191 - 60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
County of Placer 238,355.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 238,355.14
Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort, Spa & Ca 0.00 0.00 2,524.00 1,476.10 0.00 4,000.10
Incline Community Business Association 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
PlumpJack Squaw Valley Inn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 429.00 429.00
Resort at Squaw Creek* 0.00 9,853.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,853.20
Ritz-Carlton Lake Tahoe 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,009.78 3,009.78
The Village at Squaw Valley 3,626.30 3,626.30 0.00 0.00 3,109.32 10,361.92
2,524.00 1,476.10 7,548.10

TOTAL 241,981.44

13,479.50

Page 7 of 45

267,009.14



00°0€2°6L$
00°0L2°L$
00'G9L$
00°002$
00°59%
00°099%
00'08L$

00096°LL$
00'GZ8$
00'5.2$
00'S82°L$
00°026°L$
00°G€9't$
000L¥'L$
00'0£9%
00°0¥6$

[ejol

00'660°9%
00°06¥$
00G9L$
00°0$
00°59%
00°08%
00°08L$

00'609°G$
00°0€€$
00°0$
00°0€9%
00°0.t$
00°0v0°L$
00°6EL'ES
00°0$
00°0$

+0¢l

00°060°C$
00°0%
00°0$
00'0$
00'0$
00°0%
00'0$

00°060°C$
00°0€€$
00'0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°62¥'L$
00°GEE$
00'0$

STVLOL ANVYO

9|gBAI29Y SJUNOIIY JqWBN £0-10Z
qn|) )sepjealg Buiuio|y Aepsan)

:s[ejo sI9xonS JAOT oyel

s|ejo| piemy Jeap ayj jo aakojdwg

:s|ejo Jse|q

b
<
S
©
I
g
o

:s|ejo] 319)91] spiemy Ajunwiwo)

00°6¥S$ 00°S0v°L$ 00'620°Z$ 00'0£0°2$
00°G¥5$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°6€C$
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
00°002$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
00°G¥€$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°6€C$
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0%
00°0% 00°S0v°L$ 00'620°C$ 00'5€8°9%
00'0$ 00°0% 00'G9L$ 00'0%
00°0$ 00°0% 00'5.2% 00°0%
00'0$ 00'GLE$ 00°6Z$ 00'GLES
00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0Sv°L$
00'0$ 00°02s$ 00'0$ 00°G20°c$
00'0% 000.G$ 00'G8¢$ 00'S66°L$
00'0$ 00°0% 00°GEE$ 00°0%
00'0% 00°0% 00'0¥6$ 00'0%

(P10 - 4V JoqUIB[\:o|(BAIed9Y SJUN0IDY JaqUdly) Jo30 - 9]JBAIoday SJUNO0IJY JoqUISIN £0- 102}

:JUNO22Yy

diysisaquia iy ¥V JoquiaiN L0- 102}
:sjejo] sanq diysiaquiajy 330id-uonN
s|ejol A4 Joud sanp saquidy

sanq diysiaquapy seakojdwg g1-9
sanq diysiaquay saalkojdw3z 00L-0S
sanq diysisaquiay saakojdwg 06-12
sanq diysiaquiay saalkojdwg g-1
sang diysiaquay seakojdwg 0z-L1
sanq diysiaquiajy saalkojdw3g 00z-101

(senq Joquialy - gV JoqUIS\:9]|JBAIo0ay SJUNO0IJY JoqUIB) senQ dIysIoquidly oV JoqWaN 10-102}

0cl-16

06-19

09-1€

0¢-0

:JUNO22Yy

9N 19A 10N

a1eq enQg

31e 90I0AU| (]| OOIOAU|

0118|9085Y 1/059Y | BAD | J9QWEYD

aoye) aye| Ujiou

6102/0€/L1 JO SV

wid}| anuaAay Aq buiby

"
laml

)



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

A/P Aging Summary
As of November 30, 2019

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
ADP 388.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 388.96
AloeHydrate 88.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.50
Amber Burke 5.39 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.39
Anne-Karin Atwood* 47.70 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.70
Annie's Cleaning Service 675.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 675.00
AT&T* 482.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 482.18
Bank of the West Bank Card Center 10,042.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,042.61
Big Blue Adventures 90.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90.00
Boarding for Breast Cancer 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
Bonnie L Bavetta 0.00 119.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.99
Chris Werfel 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
Cintas Corporation #623 208.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.48
Dharma Love 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Dog Tahoe 580.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 580.00
Geo-Tourism Specialties 162.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.61
Greg Howey* 39.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.00
Homewood Mountain Resort * 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
InfiniSource Benefits 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00
Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP 86.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.75
Kaplowe Studios, LLC. 99.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.00
Katie Biggers 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
Kelly Benson 371.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 371.25
Kym Fabel 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
Liberty Utilities* 0.00 356.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 356.47
Liz Bowling 41.53 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91.53
McClintock Accountancy 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
North Lake Tahoe Marketing Co-op 0.00 89,141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,141.00
Philadelphia Insurance Companies 854.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 854.30
Porter Simon* 340.00 860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
Principal Financial Group 0.00 2,060.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,060.35
Ray Morgan Company, LLC 0.00 134.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.16
Rob Kautz 10,000.00 10,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,250.00
Ryan Fitch 264.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 264.00
Sarah Winters 39.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.00
SDBX Studio, LLC. 0.00 325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325.00
Southwest Gas Corporation* 138.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138.34
Swigard's True Value Hardware, Inc.* 0.00 50.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.13
Tahoe Quarterly* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 168.00 168.00
Tahoe Toffee Candy Company 36.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.00
Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal* 236.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.67
Van Siclen, DeWitt 400.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 425.00
Wholesale Resort Accessories, Inc. 218.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 296.50
Woodluck LLC 1,577.90 -292.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,285.70
YIG Administration 108.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.25
TOTAL 31,141.92 106,354.90 0.00 0.00 246.00 137,742.82

Page 9 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through November 2019

Jul - Nov 19 Jul - Nov 18 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 1,517,768 1,609,948 -92,180 -6%
4200-00 - Membership Dues Revenue 55,971 55,366 605 1%
4205-00 - Conference Dues 0 4,262 -4,262 -100%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Chamber Events 0 527 -527 -100%
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 0 2,622 -2,622 -100%
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 2,340 2,702 -362 -13%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 3,576 3,395 181 5%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 5,916 9,246 -3,330 -36%
4252-00 - Sponsorships 0 600 -600 -100%
4253-00 - Revenue- Other 0 6 -6 -100%
4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing) 0 0 0 0%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 6,563 8,618 -2,055 -24%
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 27,597 27,370 227 1%
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 34,160 35,988 -1,828 -5%
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 215 2,344 -2,129 -91%
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 58,755 58,621 134 0%
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 58,970 60,965 -1,995 -3%
Total Income 1,672,785 1,776,381 -103,596 -6%
Gross Profit 1,672,785 1,776,381 -103,596 -6%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 0 0 0 0%
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 11,445 12,032 -587 -5%
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 29,401 31,627 -2,226 7%
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 56,258 49,958 6,300 13%
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 4,151 3,285 866 26%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 15,141 16,969 -1,828 -11%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 1,739 1,546 193 13%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 359,172 433,173 -74,001 -17%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 477,306 548,590 -71,284 -13%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 4,032 4,979 -947 -19%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 2,387 926 1,461 158%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 3,900 2,865 1,035 36%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 65,290 63,826 1,464 2%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 75,609 72,596 3,013 4%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 9,257 14,972 -5,715 -38%
5350-00 - Internet 0 25 -25 -100%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 9,257 14,997 -5,740 -38%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 0 54 -54 -100%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 817 1,315 -498 -38%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 817 1,368 -551 -40%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 6,889 2,677 4,212 157%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 575 3,204 -2,629 -82%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 8,008 5,148 2,860 56%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 8,583 8,352 231 3%
5610-00 - Depreciation 590 745 -156 -21%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 205 650 -445 -68%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 4,499 4,156 344 8%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 13,536 5,234 8,302 159%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 755 2,278 -1,523 -67%
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 2,338 1,894 444 23%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 2,000 840 1,160 138%

Page 10 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through November 2019

5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant

5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5941-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace
6421-06 - Spartan
6421-08 - Tough Mudder

6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe

Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships

6421-00 - New Event Development
6422-00 - Event Media

6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses
Total 6420-00 - Events

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner

6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp

6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6444-00 - Trades

6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media

6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-04 - High Notes
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
52500 - Purchase Discounts
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Balancing Adjustments
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Jul - Nov 19 Jul - Nov 18 $ Change % Change
18,800 21,000 -2,200 -11%
50,399 0 50,399 100%

71,199 21,840 49,359 226%
0 5,000 -5,000 -100%
0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0%
34,668 34,278 391 1%
0 20,000 -20,000 -100%
254,019 254,000 19 0%
0 8,000 -8,000 -100%
-220 47 -267 -564%
288,467 316,325 -27,858 -9%
220 0 220 100%
0 0 0 0%
1,617 2,514 -897 -36%
290,304 318,839 -28,535 -9%
1,140 0 1,140 100%
633 3,469 -2,836 -82%
1,741 1,632 109 7%
0 60 -60 -100%
2,649 6,551 -3,902 -60%
0 0 0 0%
1,129 1,788 -658 -37%
7,292 13,500 -6,208 -46%
487,145 608,263 -121,118 -20%
5,399 13,759 -8,360 -61%
5,450 7,132 -1,682 -24%
0 0 0 0%
0 1,000 -1,000 -100%
5,450 8,132 -2,682 -33%
729 759 -29 -4%
-1 -40 40 99%
116 32 85 268%
31,270 31,348 -78 -0%
32,115 32,098 17 0%
489 903 -414 -46%
4,755 4,780 -25 -1%
3,065 3,056 9 0%
1,322 2,397 -1,075 -45%
993 1,211 -217 -18%
3,817 2,757 1,060 39%
2,138 4,287 -2,149 -50%
1,515,867 1,704,357 -188,491 -11%
156,918 72,024 84,895 118%
116 116 0 0%
116 116 0 0%
0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0%

Page 11 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July through November 2019

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Nov 19 Jul - Nov 18

$ Change

% Change

116 116

0%

157,034 72,139

84,895

118%

Page 12 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

All Departments

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4200-00 - Membership Dues Revenue
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-04 - Silent Auction

4250-05 - Sponsorships

4250-01 - Community Awards - Other

Total 4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-02 - Chamber Events
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other

Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4253-00 - Revenue- Other

4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions

46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5010-00 -
5020-00 -
5030-00 -
5040-00 -
5060-00 -
5061-00 -
5070-00 -
5000-00 -

Sales Commissions

P/R - Tax Expense

P/R - Health Insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp

401 (k)

401k Profit Sharing

Other Benefits and Expenses
Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone
5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 -
5700-00 -
5710-00 -
5740-00 -
5800-00 -
5850-00 -
5900-00 -

Depreciation

Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars

Artist of Month - Commissions
Professional Fees

5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5941-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants

Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Bud...
238,355 243,002 (4,647) 1,517,768 1,536,699 (18,931) 3,914,430
11,086 10,833 253 55,971 54,167 1,805 130,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 17,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 17,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 16,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 50,000
0 833 (833) 0 833 (833) 2,500
0 0 0 0 2,700 (2,700) 2,700
0 583 (583) 0 2,917 (2,917) 7,000
910 0 910 2,340 0 2,340 3,000
910 583 327 2,340 2,917 (577) 10,000
930 3,576
1,840 1,417 423 5,916 6,450 (534) 65,200
0 333 (333) 0 1,667 (1,667) 4,000
0 0 0 6,563 0 6,563 0
3,626 3,626 0 27,597 21,495 6,102 28,276
3,626 3,626 0 34,160 21,495 12,666 28,276
20 400 (380) 215 2,000 (1,785) 4,800
10,900 5,000 5,900 58,755 56,400 2,355 108,100
10,920 5,400 5,520 58,970 58,400 570 112,900
265,828 264,612 1,216 1,672,785 1,678,877 (6,092) 4,254,806
265,828 264,612 1,216 1,672,785 1,678,877 (6,092) 4,254,806
631 800 (169) 11,445 4,000 7,445 9,600
3,312 7,149 (3,837) 29,401 35,497 (6,095) 84,163
12,512 11,868 644 56,258 59,340 (3,082) 142,416
600 1,088 (489) 4,151 5,773 (1,623) 13,981
2,387 3,472 (1,086) 15,141 17,150 (2,010) 41,981
0 80 (80) 0 400 (400) 960
625 413 211 1,739 2,067 (328) 5,040
63,044 86,792 (23,748) 359,172 428,660 (69,488) 1,049,304
83,110 111,663 (28,554) 477,306 552,886 (75,581) 1,347,445
731 1,039 (307) 4,032 5,075 (1,043) 12,899
1,671 1,547 124 2,387 7,402 (5,015) 21,938
675 560 115 3,900 3,003 897 9,505
13,058 12,514 544 65,290 62,843 2,447 151,529
16,135 15,660 476 75,609 78,323 (2,714) 195,871
1,662 2,084 (422) 9,257 10,433 (1,176) 24,134
1,662 2,084 (422) 9,257 10,433 (1,176) 24,134
374 213 161 817 1,085 (268) 2,578
1,682 808 874 6,889 4,025 2,864 9,604
435 490 (55) 575 6,468 (5,893) 10,442
1,269 1,407 (139) 8,008 17,601 (9,593) 29,248
1,704 1,897 (193) 8,583 24,069 (15,486) 39,690
118 150 (32) 590 746 (156) 1,560
134 2,420 (2,286) 205 12,100 (11,895) 29,280
780 1,045 (265) 4,499 5,380 (881) 12,695
2,251 1,241 1,010 13,536 6,352 7,184 15,104
17 421 (404) 755 4,713 (3,958) 12,835
1,163 360 803 2,338 1,800 538 4,320
1,200 725 475 2,000 3,625 (1,625) 9,000
450 0 450 18,800 22,400 (3,600) 24,900
10,000 11,983 (1,983) 50,399 59,917 (9,518) 81,800
11,650 12,708 (1,058) 71,199 85,942 (14,743) 115,700
0 1,800 (1,800) 0 9,000 (9,000) 21,600
(1,250) 0 (1,250) 0 0 0 50,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 30,000

Page 13 of 45




Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

All Departments

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships

6023-00 -

6421-01

Autumn Food & Wine

- 4th of July Fireworks
6421-04 -
6421-06 -
6421-07 -
6421-09 -
6421-10 -
6421-16 -

Broken Arrow Skyrace
Spartan

Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament
Wanderlust
WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe
Mountain Travel Symposium

Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships

6421-00 - New Event Development
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses

Total 6420-00 - Events

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6435-00 - Shop Local Event
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website

6423-00 -

Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6730-00 -
6740-00 -

Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production

6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 - High Notes
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
52500 - Purchase Discounts

59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 -
8300-00 -
8500-00 -
8600-00 -
8700-00 -
8750-00 -
8810-00 -
8910-00 -
8920-00 -

Associate Relations
Board Functions

Credit Card Fees
Additional Opportunites
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Bad Debt

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget  $ Over Budget  Annual Bud...
(1,250) 0 (1,250) 0 0 0 80,000
0 0 0 34,668 37,495 (2,827) 37,495
0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 25,400
0 0 0 254,019 254,400 (381) 254,400
0 0 0 0 0 0 6,000
0 0 0 0 500 (500) 37,500
(220) 0 (220) (220) 0 (220) 21,900
0 0 0 0 0 75,000
(220) 0 (220) 288,467 292,395 (3,928) 477,695
0 2,500 (2,500) 220 12,500 (12,280) 30,000
206 667 (461) 1,617 3,335 (1,718) 8,000
(14) 3,167 (3,181) 290,304 308,230 (17,926) 515,695
570 0 570 1,140 0 1,140 27,500
0 0 0 0 2,500 (2,500) 5,000
315 0 315 633 0 633 0
0 500 (500) 1,741 2,500 (759) 6,000
379 417 (38) 2,649 2,083 566 5,000
0 2,683 (2,683) 1,129 2,883 (1,754) 8,500
1,264 3,600 (2,336) 7,292 9,967 (2,674) 52,000
89,141 89,141 0 487,145 487,145 0 1,503,362
0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000
1,389 2,000 (611) 5,399 11,910 (6,511) 27,910
0 0 0 5,450 7,132 (1,682) 20,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000
0 550 (550) 0 1,000 (1,000) 20,000
0 550 (550) 5,450 8,132 (2,682) 80,000
0 0 0 0 1,500 (1,500) 3,000
171 100 71 729 700 29 1,190
0 (1)
0 116
7,084 2,500 4,584 31,270 28,200 3,070 54,050
7,255 2,600 4,655 32,115 28,900 3,215 55,240
40 648 (608) 489 3,240 (2,751) 7,756
473 250 223 4,755 3,500 1,255 5,950
634 481 154 3,065 3,503 (439) 7,454
0 3,500 (3,500) 0 7,591 (7,591) 32,091
56 546 (490) 1,322 2,730 (1,407) 6,285
240 462 (221) 993 2,307 (1,314) 5,534
514 616 (102) 3,817 3,079 738 7,490
0 1,800 (1,800) 0 1,800 (1,800) 7,800
95 2,138
220,618 261,830 (41,212) 1,515,867 1,680,387 (164,520) 4,232,983
45,210 2,782 42,428 156,918 (1,510) 158,428 21,823
23 116
23 116
0 (1) 1 0 (1) 1 0
0 (1) 1 0 (1) 1 0
23 1 22 116 1 115 0
45,233 2,783 42,450 157,034 (1,509) 158,543 21,823

Page 14 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis 11 - Marketing
Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 164,182 168,830 (4,648) 1,138,323 1,157,256 (18,933) 3,044,007
Total Income 164,182 168,830 (4,648) 1,138,323 1,157,256 (18,933) 3,044,007
Gross Profit 164,182 168,830 (4,648) 1,138,323 1,157,256 (18,933) 3,044,007
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375 1,375 0 6,875 6,875 0 16,500
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,391 2,037 (647) 8,404 10,187 (1,783) 21,537
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 4,338 3,667 671 21,255 18,335 2,920 44,004
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 112 178 (67) 662 891 (229) 2,139
5060-00 - 401 (k) 903 1,019 (115) 4,290 5,093 (804) 12,224
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 120 160 (40) 487 800 (313) 1,920
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 23,119 25,467 (2,348) 114,397 127,335 (12,938) 305,604
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 31,357 33,903 (2,546) 156,369 169,517 (13,147) 403,929
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 119 132 (13) 785 713 72 2,001
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 46 80 (34) 46 80 (34) 4,367
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 252 183 68 1,457 967 491 2,866
5100-00 - Rent - Other 2,442 2,050 392 12,176 10,594 1,582 24,200
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,858 2,445 413 14,465 12,354 2,111 33,434
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 462 600 (138) 2,569 3,000 (431) 6,600
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 462 600 (138) 2,569 3,000 (431) 6,600
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 34 50 (16) 252 250 2 600
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 0 100 (100) 0 3,000 (3,000) 3,700
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 89 150 (61) 858 750 108 4,750
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 89 250 (161) 858 3,750 (2,892) 8,450
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0 120 (120) 0 600 (600) 1,440
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 60
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 0 315 (315) 1,149 1,575 (426) 3,780
5800-00 - Training Seminars 17 0 17 666 609 57 4,785
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 0 100 (100) 0 500 (500) 1,500
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 400 (400) 0 2,000 (2,000) 4,800
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 0 500 (500) 0 2,500 (2,500) 6,300
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0 1,500 (1,500) 0 7,500 (7,500) 18,000
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership (1,250) 0 (1,250) 0 0 0 50,000
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 0 0 0 0 0 0 30,000
Total 6020-00 - Programs (1,250) 0 (1,250) 0 0 0 80,000
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 0 0 0 34,668 37,495 (2,827) 37,495
6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000
6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,400
6421-06 - Spartan 0 0 0 254,019 254,400 (381) 254,400
6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,000
6421-09 - Wanderlust 0 0 0 0 500 (500) 37,500
6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe (220) 0 (220) (220) 0 (220) 21,900
6421-16 - Mountain Travel Symposium 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships (220) 0 (220) 288,467 292,395 (3,928) 477,695
6421-00 - New Event Development 0 2,500 (2,500) 220 12,500 (12,280) 30,000
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 206 667 (461) 1,617 3,335 (1,718) 8,000
Total 6420-00 - Events (14) 3,167 (3,181) 290,304 308,230 (17,926) 515,695
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 78,565 78,565 0 434,262 434,262 0 1,376,446
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 818 1,000 (182) 4,027 6,910 (2,883) 15,910
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 0 0 0 5,450 7,132 (1,682) 20,000
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000
6743-04 - High Notes 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 0 550 (550) 0 1,000 (1,000) 20,000
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 0 550 (550) 5,450 8,132 (2,682) 80,000
8200-00 - Associate Relations 25 140 (115) 152 700 (548) 1,660
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0 50
8600-00 - Additional Opportunites 0 3,000 (3,000) 0 5,091 (5,091) 26,091
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 18 130 (112) 878 650 228 1,560
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 233 163 70 451 813 (362) 1,950
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 124 250 (126) 917 1,250 (333) 3,000

Page 15 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

11 - Marketing

8910-00 - Travel
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
0 1,800 (1,800) 0 1,800 (1,800) 6,300
113,336 128,448 (15,112) 912,878 969,491 (56,613) 2,595,931
50,846 40,382 10,464 225,445 187,765 37,680 448,076

23 116

23 116
25,114 36,204 (11,090) 140,095 187,827 (47,732) 448,076
25,114 36,204 (11,090) 140,095 187,827 (47,732) 448,076
(25,091) (36,204) 11,113 (139,979) (187,827) 47,848 (448,076)
25,755 4,178 21,577 85,466 (63) 85,529 0

Page 16 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

30 - Conference

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5061-00 - 401k Profit Sharing
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone
5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
8200-00 - Associate Relations

8500-00 - Credit Card Fees

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
30,465 30,464 0 149,927 149,926 1 383,252
0 0 0 6,563 0 6,563 0
3,626 3,626 0 27,597 21,495 6,102 28,276
3,626 3,626 0 34,160 21,495 12,666 28,276
34,091 34,091 0 184,087 171,421 12,666 411,528
34,091 34,091 0 184,087 171,421 12,666 411,528
631 800 (169) 11,445 4,000 7,445 9,600
324 1,064 (740) 3,266 5,318 (2,053) 12,764
3,251 1,754 1,497 13,961 8,770 5,191 21,048
31 88 (57) 325 438 (113) 1,051
191 501 (309) 1,806 2,503 (697) 6,007
0 80 (80) 0 400 (400) 960
56 0 56 258 0 258 0
4,782 12,514 (7,732) 44,586 62,570 (17,984) 150,168
9,266 16,800 (7,534) 75,648 83,999 (8,351) 201,598
58 66 (8) 383 330 53 792
23 45 (23) 23 225 (203) 540
123 94 29 711 470 241 1,128
1,146 1,025 121 5,713 5,125 588 12,300
1,349 1,230 119 6,829 6,150 679 14,760
200 300 (100) 1,299 1,500 (201) 3,600
200 300 (100) 1,299 1,500 (201) 3,600
17 15 2 67 75 (8) 180
0 31 (31) 0 155 (155) 372
43 30 13 218 195 23 594
43 61 (18) 218 350 (132) 966
0 0 0 0 0 0 240
0 0 0 31 0 31 0
0 125 (125) 507 623 (116) 1,496
10,576 10,576 0 52,883 52,883 0 126,916
15 80 (65) 31 400 (369) 960
90 90
0 20 (20) 4 100 (96) 240
21,555 29,207 (7,651) 137,608 146,081 (8,473) 350,956
12,535 4,884 7,651 46,479 25,340 21,139 60,572
3,388 4,884 (1,496) 18,900 25,340 (6,440) 60,572
3,388 4,884 (1,496) 18,900 25,340 (6,440) 60,572
(3,388) (4,884) 1,496 (18,900) (25,340) 6,440 (60,572)
9,147 0 9,147 27,579 0 27,579 0

Page 17 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
42 - Visitor Center

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4050-00

- County of Placer TOT Funding

46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00

- Salaries & Wages

5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp

5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00

- Rent

5110-00 - Utilities

5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00

- Telephone

5320-00 - Telephone
Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00
5520-00

+ Mail - USPS
- Supplies

5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 -
5700-00 -

5710-00

5800-00
5850-00

8100-00 -

Depreciation
Equi| Support &

- Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 -

Equipment Rental/Leasing

+ Training Seminars

- Artist of Month - Commissions
6740-00 -
6742-00 -

Media/Collateral/Production
Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

Cost of Goods Sold

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
52500 - Purchase Discounts

59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00

8700-00

8910-00

- Associate Relations
8500-00 -
- Automobile Expenses
8750-00 -
8810-00 -

Credit Card Fees

Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions

- Travel

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
31,852 31,852 0 157,937 157,937 0 398,306
20 400 (380) 215 2,000 (1,785) 4,800
10,900 5,000 5,900 58,755 56,400 2,355 108,100
10,920 5,400 5,620 58,970 58,400 570 112,900
42,773 37,252 5,521 216,907 216,337 570 511,206
42,773 37,252 5,521 216,907 216,337 570 511,206
924 1,240 (316) 7,198 7,150 48 17,362
1,980 2,225 (245) 8,522 11,125 (2,603) 26,700
355 569 (214) 2,817 3,282 (465) 7,856
463 506 (43) 2,881 2,918 (37) 6,984
24 80 (56) 165 400 (235) 960
12,292 12,650 (358) 79,414 72,950 6,464 174,600
16,037 17,270 (1,233) 100,997 97,825 3,172 234,462
424 650 (226) 2,008 3,000 (992) 7,600
1,028 1,000 28 1,148 5,000 (3,852) 12,000
25 50 (25) 142 250 (108) 2,500
6,502 6,500 2 32,505 32,500 5 78,800
7,978 8,200 (222) 35,803 40,750 (4,947) 100,900
200 242 (42) 1,105 1,210 (105) 2,904
200 242 (42) 1,105 1,210 (105) 2,904
12 50 (38) 47 250 (203) 600
0 55 (55) 0 307 (307) 1,310
641 517 124 1,821 2,607 (786) 4,894
641 572 69 1,821 2,914 (1,093) 6,204
118 118 0) 590 590 0) 1,180
0 100 (100) 0 500 (500) 1,200
0 0 0 20 155 (135) 155
0 235 (235) 881 1,175 (294) 2,820
0 0 0 0 2,000 (2,000) 3,000
1,163 360 803 2,338 1,800 538 4,320
0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000
200 1,000 (800) 1,000 5,000 (4,000) 12,000
171 100 7 729 700 29 1,190
0 (1)
0 116
7,084 2,500 4,584 31,270 28,200 3,070 54,050
7,255 2,600 4,655 32,115 28,900 3,215 55,240
0 58 (58) 169 290 (121) 696
354 189 165 1,883 2,045 (162) 3,954
17 100 (83) 221 500 (279) 950
0 65 (65) 145 325 (180) 780
0 0 0 0 0 0 100
0 0 0 0 0 0 1,500
33,975 31,159 2,816 179,134 186,229 (7,095) 435,965
8,798 6,093 2,705 37,773 30,108 7,665 75,241
4,226 6,093 (1,867) 23,576 31,609 (8,033) 75,243
4,226 6,093 (1,867) 23,576 31,609 (8,033) 75,243
(4,226) (6,093) 1,867 (23,576) (31,609) 8,033 (75,243)
4,571 0 4,571 14,197 (1,501) 15,698 ()

Page 18 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis 51 - TMPI
Nov 19 Budget $OverBu... Jul-Nov19 YTD Budget $OverBu... Annual Bu...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 11,856 11,856 0 71,580 71,580 0 88,866
Total Income 11,856 11,856 0 71,580 71,580 0 88,866
Gross Profit 11,856 11,856 0 71,580 71,580 0 88,866

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 0 33 (33) 0 165 (165) 396
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 0 4 4) 0 20 (20) 48
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 4 (4) 0 20 (20) 48
5060-00 - 401 (k) 0 23 (23) 0 115 (115) 276
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 0 567 (567) 0 2,835 (2,835) 6,804
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 0 631 (631) 0 3,155 (3,155) 7,572
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 0 5 (5) 0 28 (28) 36
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 3 3) 0 3 3) 6
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 0 6 (6) 0 33 (33) 41
5100-00 - Rent - Other 544 72 472 1,633 288 1,345 504
Total 5100-00 - Rent 544 86 458 1,633 352 1,281 587
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 0 42 (42) 0 223 (223) 230
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 0 42 (42) 0 223 (223) 230
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 0 0 0 18 (18) 18
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 0 13 (13) 0 50 (50) 64
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 0 12 (12) 0 1,548 (1,548) 1,560
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 235 2 233 2,763 10,507 (7,744) 10,510
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 235 14 221 2,763 12,055 (9,292) 12,070
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 0 0 0 0 149 (149) 216
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 10,000 10,000 0 50,398 50,000 398 55,000
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 10,000 10,000 0 50,398 50,000 398 55,000
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 0 3 3) 0 17 17) 25
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0 1 1) 0 3 (3) 4
Total Expense 10,779 10,790 (11) 54,793 66,022 (11,229) 75,786
Net Ordinary Income 1,077 1,066 11 16,787 5,558 11,229 13,080
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 734 1,057 (323) 4,092 5,486 (1,394) 13,080
Total Other Expense 734 1,057 (323) 4,092 5,486 (1,394) 13,080
Net Other Income (734) (1,057) 323 (4,092) (5,486) 1,394 (13,080)
Net Income 344 9 335 12,695 72 12,623 0

Page 19 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

60 - Membership

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4200-00 - Membership Dues Revenue
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4250-01

- Community Awards

4250-04 - Silent Auction
4250-05 - Sponsorships
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other

Total 4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-02
4250-03
4251-00

- Chamber Events
- Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon
+ Tues AM Breakfast Club

4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other

Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4250-00

- Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4253-00 - Revenue- Other

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5000-01

- In-Market Administration
5020-00 -
5030-00 -
5040-00 -
5060-00 -
5070-00 -
5000-00 -

P/R - Tax Expense

PIR - Health Insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp

401 (k)

Other Benefits and Expenses
Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent

5110-00 -
5140-00 -
5150-00 -
5100-00 -

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Office - Cleaning

Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone

5320-00 -

Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5520-00 - Supplies

5525-00 -
5520-00 -

Supplies- Computer <$1000
Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 - Training Seminars
5900-00 - Professional Fees

5921-00 -

Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

6423-00 - Membership Activities

6434-00 -
6435-00 -
6436-00 -
6437-00 -
6442-00 -
6423-00 -

Community Awards Dinner

Shop Local Event

Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Public Relations/Website
Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

8200-00 -
8500-00 -
8700-00 -
8750-00 -
8810-00 -
8920-00 -

Total Expense

Associate Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscriptions
Bad Debt

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
11,086 10,833 253 55,971 54,167 1,805 130,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 17,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 17,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 16,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 50,000
0 833 (833) 0 833 (833) 2,500
0 0 0 0 2,700 (2,700) 2,700
0 583 (583) 0 2,917 (2,917) 7,000
910 0 910 2,340 0 2,340 3,000
910 583 327 2,340 2,917 (577) 10,000
930 3,576
1,840 1,417 423 5916 6,450 (534) 65,200
0 333 (333) 0 1,667 (1,667) 4,000
12,926 12,583 343 61,887 62,283 (396) 199,200
12,926 12,583 343 61,887 62,283 (396) 199,200
(1,375) (1,375) 0 (6,875) (6,875) 0 (16,500)
230 434 (204) 2,891 2171 720 5,211
1,112 849 263 3,357 4,245 (888) 10,188
20 44 (25) 184 222 (38) 532
146 253 (108) 1,644 1,266 378 3,038
8 13 (5) 16 67 (51) 160
4,055 6,329 (2,274) 21,142 31,645 (10,503) 75,948
4,196 6,548 (2,352) 22,360 32,740 (10,381) 78,577
28 36 (8) 182 179 3 430
11 44 (33) 11 219 (208) 525
58 27 32 338 133 204 320
93 497 (404) 1,546 2,485 (939) 5,965
190 603 (414) 2,076 3,017 (940) 7,240
96 150 (54) 552 750 (198) 1,800
96 150 (54) 552 750 (198) 1,800
8 8 (0) 32 42 (10) 100
42 (42) 0 208 (208) 500
21 83 (63) 104 417 (313) 1,000
21 125 (104) 104 625 (521) 1,500
0 0 0 14 0 14 0
0 225 (225) 674 1,125 (451) 2,700
0 21 (21) 0 104 (104) 250
0 83 (83) 0 417 (417) 1,000
0 83 (83) 0 417 (417) 1,000
570 0 570 1,140 0 1,140 27,500
0 0 0 0 2,500 (2,500) 5,000
315 0 315 633 0 633 0
0 500 (500) 1,741 2,500 (759) 6,000
379 417 (38) 2,649 2,083 566 5,000
0 2,683 (2,683) 1,129 2,883 (1,754) 8,500
1,264 3,600 (2,336) 7,292 9,967 (2,674) 52,000
0 25 (25) 13 125 (113) 300
145 292 (146) 867 1,458 (591) 3,500
21 63 (42) 201 313 (112) 750
8 83 (76) 245 417 (172) 1,000
0 46 (46) 70 229 (159) 550
95 2,138
6,043 11,872 (5,829) 36,637 51,328 (14,691) 151,267
6,883 711 6,172 25,250 10,955 14,295 47,933

Page 20 of 45



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

60 - Membership

8990-00 - Allocated
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
1,467 2,115 (648) 8,184 10,973 (2,789) 26,107
1,467 2,115 (648) 8,184 10,973 (2,789) 26,107

(1,467) (2,115) 648 (8,184) (10,973) 2,789 (26,107)
5,416 (1,404) 6,820 17,067 (18) 17,084 21,826

Page 21 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis 70 - Administration
Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 443 2,341 (1,898) 7,643 10,505 (2,862) 26,892
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,831 3,369 (1,538) 9,162 16,845 (7,683) 40,428
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 83 205 (122) 162 920 (758) 2,355
5060-00 - 401 (k) 684 1171 (487) 4,520 5,255 (735) 13,452
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 417 160 257 813 800 13 2,000
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 18,795 29,265 (10,470) 99,632 131,325 (31,693) 336,180
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 22,253 36,511 (14,258) 121,932 165,650 (43,718) 421,307
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 103 150 (47) 674 825 (151) 2,040
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 563 375 188 1,159 1,875 (716) 4,500
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 218 200 18 1,252 1,150 102 2,650
5100-00 - Rent - Other 2,332 2,370 (38) 11,718 11,850 (132) 29,760
Total 5100-00 - Rent 3,216 3,095 121 14,803 15,700 (897) 38,950
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 705 750 (45) 3,732 3,750 (18) 9,000
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 705 750 (45) 3,732 3,750 (18) 9,000
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 303 90 213 419 450 (31) 1,080
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 1,682 795 887 6,889 3,975 2,914 9,540
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 435 250 185 575 1,250 (675) 3,000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 240 625 (385) 2,245 3,125 (880) 7,500
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 675 875 (200) 2,820 4,375 (1,555) 10,500
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 32 (32) 0 156 (156) 380
5700-00 - i Support & Mai 134 2,200 (2,066) 205 11,000 (10,795) 26,400
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 780 1,045 (265) 4,374 5,225 (851) 12,540
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 2,251 341 1,910 10,325 1,705 8,620 4,092
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 400 (400) 89 2,000 (1,911) 4,800
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 1,200 625 575 2,000 3,125 (1,125) 7,500
5920-00 - Pr i Fees - A 450 0 450 18,800 22,400 (3,600) 24,900
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 1,500 (1,500) 1 7,500 (7,499) 21,000
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 1,650 2,125 (475) 20,801 33,025 (12,224) 53,400
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0 300 (300) 0 1,500 (1,500) 3,600
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 371 0 371 371 0 371 0
7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel 0 0 0 0 1,500 (1,500) 3,000
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0 345 (345) 125 1,725 (1,600) 4,140
8300-00 - Board Functions 473 250 223 4,755 3,500 1,255 5,950
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 45 175
8600-00 - Additional Opportunites 0 500 (500) 0 2,500 (2,500) 6,000
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 0 250 (250) 22 1,250 (1,228) 3,000
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0 150 (150) 153 750 (597) 1,800
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 390 300 90 2,826 1,500 1,326 3,600
Total Expense 34,929 50,354 (15,425) 194,816 261,236 (66,420) 623,079
Net Ordinary Income (34,929) (50,354) 15,425 (194,816) (261,236) 66,420 (623,079)
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated (34,929) (50,354) 15,425 (194,846) (261,236) 66,390 (623,078)
Total Other Expense (34,929) (50,354) 15,425 (194,846) (261,236) 66,390 (623,078)
Net Other Income 34,929 50,354 (15,425) 194,846 261,236 (66,390) 623,078
Net Income 0 0 0 30 0 30 (1)

Page 22 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative

Preliminary
Financial Statements for the Period Ending

November 30, 2019

Page 23 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1300 - Reimbursements Receivable
1350-00 - Security Deposits
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

As of November 30, 2019

Nov 30, 19 Nov 30, 18 $ Change % Change Jun 30, 19
244,962 467,469 (222,507) (48%) 363,031
244,962 467,469 (222,507) (48%) 363,031

91,125 7,816 83,309 1,066% 10,196
91,125 7,816 83,309 1,066% 10,196
0 166 (166) (100%) 4,362

3,325 100 3,225 3,225% 100
3,325 266 3,059 1,150% 4,462
339,412 475,551 (136,139) (29%) 377,689
37,812 34,346 3,466 10% 12,340
37,812 34,346 3,466 10% 12,340
377,224 509,897 (132,673) (26%) 390,029
172,897 79,845 93,052 117% 365,187
172,897 79,845 93,052 117% 365,187
172,897 79,845 93,052 117% 365,187
172,897 79,845 93,052 117% 365,187
24,842 189,433 (164,591) (87%) 189,433
179,486 240,619 (61,133) (25%) (164,591)
204,328 430,052 (225,724) (52%) 24,842
377,225 509,897 (132,672) (26%) 390,029

Page 24 of 45




Augustine Ideas*
NLTRA*

Northstar California
TOTAL

North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
A/R Aging Summary
As of November 30, 2019

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
0.00 0.00 649.00 0.00 390.00 1,039.00
0.00 89,141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,141.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 945.30 945.30
0.00 89,141.00 649.00 0.00 1,335.30 91,125.30

Page 25 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative

A/P Aging Summary
As of November 30, 2019

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
Amber Burke 37.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.12
Augustineldeas 21,042.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,042.50
Denise Cmiel 857.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 857.65
Development Counsellors International Ltd 0.00 2,502.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,502.91
FedEx 106.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.52
Greg Howey 575.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 575.37
IVCB Visitors Bureau 4,457.17 11,800.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,257.60
Liz Bowling 51.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.04
NLTRA 7,425.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,425.10
Richter7 57,211.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,211.31
Sarah Winters 297.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 297.12
Smith & Jones, Inc. 13,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,750.00
The Abbi Agency, Inc 46,087.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,087.64
Tourism Cares, Inc. 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
U.S. Travel Association 2,695.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,695.00
TOTAL 154,593.54 18,303.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 172,896.88

Page 26 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis November 2019
Nov 19 Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income
4000-00 - LTIVCBVB Funding 79,705 79,705 499,173 499,173 942,000
4001-00 - NLTRA Funding 89,141 89,141 487,145 487,145 1,503,362
4004-00 - IVCBVB Entertainment 0 0 2,000 2,000 8,000
Total Income 168,846 168,846 988,318 988,318 2,453,362
Gross Profit 168,846 168,846 988,318 988,318 2,453,362
Expense
5000-00 - CONSUMER MARKETING
5001-00 - Broadcast / Radio - High Notes 0 0 5,104 10,320 16,720
5002-01 - Native Display 0 6,000 0 27,000 68,000
5004-00 - Trip Advisor 3,480 8,333 14,655 41,665 100,000
5005-00 - Paid Social 9,841 10,108 43,308 36,238 139,000
5005-01 - Digital Display 19,096 8,000 65,503 33,000 85,000
5005-02 - Retargeting Video 0 2,500 12,473 12,500 30,000
5007-00 - Creative Production 19,740 13,250 104,255 66,250 158,219
5010-00 - Account Strategy & Management 7,000 7,000 35,000 35,000 84,000
5010-01 - Digital Management & Reporting 2,000 2,000 10,000 10,000 24,000
5010-02 - Website Strategy & Analysis 1,200 1,200 6,000 6,000 14,400
5013-00 - Outdoor 0 0 0 0 115,000
5015-00 - Video 0 5,000 4,373 12,500 35,000
5017-00 - Rich Media 6,872 12,500 6,872 12,500 50,000
5018-00 - Media Commission 5,521 6,867 22,606 25,919 103,607
5018-01 - Digital Ad Serving 264 504 893 2,520 6,050
5020-00 - Search Engine Marketing 3,139 5,000 17,502 25,000 60,000
5022-00 - Email 0 0 10,626 14,000 35,000
5025-00 - Expedia 0 0 0 0 20,000
5026-00 - Consumer Research 0 0 0 750 750
5027-00 - Consumer Retargeting Video 0 1,250 0 6,250 15,000
5028-00 - High Impact Media 0 4,000 0 17,000 45,000
Total 5000-00 - CONSUMER MARKETING 78,153 93,512 359,170 394,412 1,204,746
5110-00 - LEISURE SALES
5107-00 - Creative Production 0 1,000 2,565 3,000 6,000
5112-00 - Training / Sales Calls 1,823 2,000 3,473 2,500 6,500
5113-00 - Additional Opportunities 692 0 2,946 1,750 7,000
5115-00 - Travel Agent Incentive Program 0 0 0 0 1,500
5120-00 - Domestic - Trade Shows 685 1,200 2,125 4,450 6,450
5131-00 - FAMS -Intl - Travel Trade 0 0 2,684 2,000 10,500
5132-00 - FAMS -Intl - Media 0 0 35 0 0
5133-00 - Ski-Tops 0 0 0 845 845
5134-00 - Intl Marketing - Additional Opp 0 0 4,527 2,750 11,000
5136-00 - Tour Operator Brochure Support 0 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
5137-00 - Co-op Opportunities 0 0 800 5,000 15,000
5141-00 - Australian Sales Mission 0 0 0 0 6,550
5142-00 - UK Sales Mission 0 0 2,177 3,000 3,000
5143-00 - Mountain Travel Symposium 0 0 510 0 1,500
5144-00 - IPW - POW WOW 0 0 (600) 0 11,000
5145-00 - TIA Annual Dues 2,695 0 2,695 0 2,650
5146-00 - UK / Black Diamond 2,500 0 12,500 15,500 31,000
5147-00 - AUS / Gate 7 0 0 15,850 15,850 31,700
5149-00 - Mexico Program 0 6,500 1,607 6,500 6,500
5150-00 - China Program 0 0 154 3,500 3,500
5154-00 - Canada
5154-01 - Canada Sales Mission 1,069 0 6,409 6,000 6,000
5154-00 - Canada - Other 1,408 0 6,860 13,500 26,000
Total 5154-00 - Canada 2,476 0 13,269 19,500 32,000
5155-00 - California Star Program 0 0 0 3,500 3,500
5156-00 - German Trade Representation 1,583 0 4,912 10,500 23,000
Total 5110-00 - LEISURE SALES 12,455 10,700 74,229 102,145 222,695
5200-00 - PUBLIC RELATIONS
5200-01 - Strategy, Reporting, Mgmt, Etc. 2,200 2,200 11,000 11,000 26,400
5201-00 - National, Regional, & Local PR 5,000 5,000 25,000 25,000 60,000
5202-00 - PR Program/ Content Dev - Blogs 2,000 2,000 10,000 10,000 24,000
5202-01 - Rich Content Development 0 0 4,675 11,000 22,000
5204-00 - Media Mission(s) 1,156 0 3,963 5,300 10,600
5206-00 - Digital Buy/ Social Media Boost 500 500 2,500 2,500 6,000
5207-00 - Content Campaigns/Tools-My Emma 300 300 1,500 1,500 3,600
5208-00 - International Travel Media FAMS 1,000 1,700 2,949 6,800 13,600
5208-01 - Int'l FAM Hard Cost 280 1,500 1,581 6,000 12,000

Page 27 of 45



North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis November 2019
Nov 19 Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
5208-02 - Int'l Media Retainer 300 300 1,500 1,500 3,600
5209-00 - Domestic Travel Media FAMS 3,060 3,500 6,748 17,500 38,500
5210-00 - Content Dev - Newsletters 1,800 1,800 9,000 9,000 21,600
5211-00 - Social Media Strategy & Mgmt 4,000 4,000 20,000 20,000 48,000
5212-00 - Social Giveaways & Contests 1,100 3,500 1,154 4,600 9,200
5213-00 - Facebook Live 0 1,620 1,000 3,240 6,480
5214-00 - Social Takeover 0 8,000 7,952 8,000 16,000
Total 5200-00 - PUBLIC RELATIONS 22,696 35,920 110,521 142,940 321,580
6000-00 - CONFERENCE SALES
6002-00 - Destination Print 7,020 0 9,520 23,850 23,850
6003-00 - Geo-Fence Targeting 0 0 0 2,500 2,500
6004-00 - Email 0 850 850 2,550 7,650
6005-00 - Paid Media 1,250 833 3,771 4,165 10,000
6006-00 - CVENT 0 0 11,167 13,500 13,500
6007-00 - Creative Production 905 2,000 9,131 15,000 30,000
6008-00 - Conference PR / Social Outreach 1,000 1,000 5,000 5,000 12,000
6016-00 - MCC Search Engine Marketing 120 565
6018-00 - MCC Media Commission 1,007 330 3,105 6,661 8,861
6019-00 - Conference Direct Partnership 0 0 0 5,000 5,000
6128-00 - HelmsBriscoe Strategic Partner 583 0 2,833 6,000 6,000
6152-00 - Client Events / Opportunities 555 0 4,506 3,000 15,000
6153-00 - Chicago Sales Rep Support 718 0 113 1,500 10,000
Total 6000-00 - CONFERENCE SALES 13,158 5,013 50,562 88,726 144,361
6100-00 - TRADE SHOWS
6111-00 - Site Inspections 468 450 1,890 3,450 7,000
6116-00 - CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular 128 0 1,408 5,250 4,250
6118-00 - ASAE Annual 452 0 6,036 6,000 6,000
6120-00 - AFW Client Event 0 0 0 2,500 2,500
6120-01 - Sac River Cats Client Event 0 0 1,187 2,500 2,500
6127-00 - CalSAE Annual 0 5,000 0 5,000 6,700
6143-00 - Connect Marketplace 0 0 3,815 11,000 11,000
6144-00 - ASAE XDP 0 2,500 0 2,500 4,000
6151-00 - Destination CA 0 0 0 0 1,500
6154-00 - HelmsBriscoe ABC 0 0 0 0 6,500
6156-00 - Connect California 0 0 0 3,750 5,250
6156-02 - Connect Chicago 0 0 0 3,750 4,250
6156-04 - Connect Georgia 1,983 1,500 5,733 5,250 5,250
6157-00 - HPN Partner Conference 0 0 4,299 3,195 3,195
6160-00 - AllThingsMeetings Silcon Valley 0 0 511 1,000 1,000
6160-01 - AllThingsMeetings East Bay 0 1,000 0 1,625 1,625
6161-00 - Connect Southwest 235 0 235 3,750 5,250
6162-00 - Connect Tech & Medical 0 0 1,049 5,250 5,250
6163-00 - Connect Financial 0 0 0 3,750 5,250
6164-00 - Connect Mountain Incentive 0 0 0 3,750 5,250
6165-00 - Bay Area Client Appreciation 0 0 (1,000) 0 5,000
6167-00 - Nor Cal DMO 489 0 489 0 0
6168-00 - Sacramento/Roseville TopGolf 0 0 0 2,500 2,500
6169-00 - Prestige Meetings SF 0 1,500 0 2,395 2,395
6171-00 - Outdoor Retailer 0 0 600
6172-00 - Prestige Meetings Seattle 0 0 2,595
Total 6100-00 - TRADE SHOWS 3,755 11,950 25,653 78,165 106,610
6106-00 - CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular (11) (11)
7000-00 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES
5008-00 - Cooperative Programs 13,750 0 24,872 12,500 50,000
5009-00 - Fulfillment / Mail 212 1,000 8,060 5,000 12,000
5021-00 - RASC-Reno Air Service Corp 0 0 50,000 50,000 100,000
5122-00 - SSMC Shipping - Sierra Ski Mkt 0 5
5123-00 - HSVC - High Sierra Visitors 167 0 833 2,000 2,000
7001-00 - Miscellaneous 0 0 253 0 0
7002-00 - CRM Subscription 1,111 833 4,167 4,165 9,996
7003-00 - IVCBVB Entertainment Fund 648 0 1,560 2,000 8,000
7004-00 - Research 422 0 26,108 0 24,000
7005-00 - Film Festival 0 0 15,000 15,000 15,000
7006-00 - Special Events 0 0 0 0 30,000
7007-00 - Destimetrics / DMX 0 0 0 16,676 33,352
7008-00 - Opportunistic Funds 751 0 28,967 25,000 50,000
7009-00 - Tahoe Cam Usage 0 177 0 885 2,124
7010-00 - Photo Management & Storage 0 592 0 2,960 7,104
7011-00 - TrendKite PR Software 357 333 1,429 1,665 3,996
8700-00 - Automobile Expense* 491 400 2,307 2,000 4,800
7000-00 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES - Other 0 160

Page 28 of 45




North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis November 2019
Nov 19 Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Total 7000-00 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES 17,909 3,335 163,720 139,851 352,372
8000-00 - WEBSITE CONTENT & MAINTENANCE
8002-00 - Content Manager Contractor 4,250 4,250 21,250 21,250 51,000
8003-00 - Website Hosting Maintenance 0 4,166 3,738 20,830 50,000
Total 8000-00 - WEBSITE CONTENT & MAINTENANCE 4,250 8,416 24,988 42,080 101,000
Total Expense 152,364 168,846 808,832 988,319 2,453,364
Net Income 16,482 0 179,486 (1) (2)

Page 29 of 45



%Z'C (cev'1) eisip soye] |
%1G'8Z- 000°0S $ 0000 $ [EOD UOISSIWWOY [ENUUY %9°E (2G65°1) AnO @oye] /epishuung
%000 0000052 $ 000'00SC $ [BOS) 8NUBASY [enuuy - 1IN %9’ L (£68'c) yoeeg sbury
LNIHAND %S| (G12'1) iod sejoq
%LZ6C 2TEL'66S'C $ 19.°G86CT $ 066068°CS %00L %00l BNUBASY 92UIBJUOY [BJO L %8'2 (60¢29¢) fyuno9 Jaseld
%0 %0 Ajuno9 epeasN %6°€ (125°2¢g‘ge "dod) eruloyijed
%.6'0/- 09569k $ 6VL'Y8S $ €LV'GZLE %S %ET &yeT yinog 6102 390 a3 - sejey juswhojdwaun
%Z0¥EL  1G8'V9S  $ GLEUYZ  $ 0L9VIES %9l %6 soysem
%829 GLE'S98'T $ €¥209.°L $ L06'0G8°L$ %08 %89 Jaoe|d
0z6l 61-8F
:funo) Aq sbejusdied puy enusaey 8ousIsjuo) %2 €- zveogo's ¢ | ZLv'eLl'e  $[voL'Leg'e ¢ | ogg'eyse  $ lelol
%606 09 GG z. sbupjoog jo JaquinN %9. Y 022°129 $|192°1¥9 $ | 208'629 $/g86'966  $| (98@ -100) yuno4
%082z 6¥0°LL £8g'cl Gl SIYBIN Wooy 0 JequinN %LLL L22'810°L  $ | vLL00'L  $ | piGEv6 $]89/'6/8 S (3des - Inp) piyL
%L0'8L- 069'L¥ $ S9L8G $ 6v¥6'6. $ BNUBASY SIY} JO} UOISSILIWOD %LyZL- 1€8°229 $| 622012 $ | 995'85G $| 669667 $ (dunp-uidy) puodeg
%LZYE  G9Z'0LY'E $  191'G8S'T $ 066'068°C$ pexoog anuaAay [ejo] %50/~ 0.£'29/ $ | ee2'028 $ | 251'669 $|822¢€.6  $ (e - uer) 1sa14
abuey)  pajsedasod  pajsedalod sjenjoy ONIMOOT a¥VMYO4| [abueyd % AOA 8102 1102 9102 G102 Jayenp
% AOA 02-6102 61-8102 61-8102 (6e| yjw 9 ) doye | a)eq YHoN - Al1s)enp Jea, Jepudjed Aq anuaasy xe| sajes
6102Z/0E/L1 ¥e 0Z/61 QLA "SA 61/81 QLA uosliedwod SO1ISIJe}S SNUIASY dDUDIDYU0D
8.¢ 810z unr %88 v~ 16.°8€ €80 ¥6€°LE TLLTE lejol
vy 210z sunp %9101~ £68'C 0zz'e zL'e 0ST'Y oyyes] Juaa3 - 1IN
80S 910z aunp %S¢ Lt- zee'8 6EV'LL €88°/ SSbE (ur1em) yaeag sbury
1254 GLoz aunr %8111 z1e 08l 98l €LT frew3
1GY ¥10g eunr %EL 1" GgeL L0S‘L 269°L 8€9T auoyd
diysiaquisjy Joquieyd [ejoL %829 6.6'GC evi've 9vs've 95€££T up e
:Ayo soye)
abueyd % AOA 0202-6102 6102-8102 8102-2102 1102-9102 - s|eL1ajay
%10 6. $ |62 $ (syiuow 9 xau) Yy drey (6102 AON NJu}) 02/6L0Z - L1/91.0Z QLA 104 So13s1e)S dA)eIedwo) uopew.opu] J0)ISIA
%591 zzy $ | e9e $ (sypuow 9 xau) HAV|
%0771~ %9'81 %L°1T (syuow g jxau) AouednooQ
%CC- €8l $| 281 $ (sypuow g Joud) Yy droy 8L6°11S'S  $ 86°L1G'S 0202 - 6102
%E'E ave $ | see $ (syuow g uoud) yav| | 261pss‘Lz  $ 9G9'G/¥'E 081°826'9 8€5°2€0'Y €8/°190°L 6102 - 8102
%E’G- %8S %8°GS (sypuow g soud) AouednooQ 626'G.6°8L $ 9v.'661°C ¥99'6£9°G Z9v'96¥'¢ 1600829 8102 - 2102
%Z'L 08l $ 8.1 $ 15808104 YIN | dVdAeY 6sr'ose’sL  $ 800°L9¢€°E GEO'GIL‘9 9v0'6LE'E 0G.'v0S'S 2102 - 9102
%961 e $ | vov $ iseoaI04 YN | HaY| LeL'ees9lL  $ ¥85'6¥€'C 080°9¢¥'S YYS'v.8'e £26'2.8'v 9102 - G102
%G'ZL- %0°GE %L°0% iseoaio4 Y | AouednooQ 856°€09ZL $ £81'898°L BEVELS'E 821'125'C 806°€69'Y GL0Z - ¥102
%16 88 $| 16 $ (wooy s|gejieny Jad ASY) Yy dAoY 8€2°266°LL  $ LOO‘LSLL GEG'695°C 028'G¥1°C 788'G2S'Y ¥L0Z - €102
%8'T £ve $| 282 $ (e1ey Alleq obesony) yav| | 62Z°L0L°LL $ 9/6'Lv¥L 898°€9Z'Y £81'901°2 256°288'¢C €102 - 2102
%9} |- %Z'9E %0 LY AouednooQ lejoL (unp - 1dy) yO | (1e - uer) €0 | (92@ - 300) 2O | (das - Inr) LO Jea) |eosly
[pBueyd % AOA| 0Z/6L QLA |61/8L QLA A)A1OY SuopeAlasay soujewsaQ (6102 41290390 Nnu1y) papodal se) 810z - 0102 1oHend Aq suonoa||0) 1OL § 321ISI] (B30 L

SINIWILVLS TVIONVNIL 6102 ‘0€ 19qWAAON HOH SOIYLIN AIN

Page 30 of 45



6102 JaqWanoN epaneq - Joday asuadx3 aakojdw3 vy 1 IN\SHoday asuadx3\dopsaamimaa\siasn\i)

1 1 y } !
CT[=T]=~ ] P AW [ v &4
J3NNVOS 31va 31vQ WWAO¥ddY 0490 IYAO¥ddY 040 0343.N3 31va @3A1303Y 3.1vd
ONILNNOJJV 2
 E——
:91eg i | N <] \\N/ :9eq
:Ag panouddy

AN
j!fﬁaﬁmz :Ag paubig
=

(13)120d 40 1n0) a3syNGWIZY 38 0L SISNIdX3 - TV.IOL

Hoday asuadxg ashojdwg

96'cET’} SISNIdX3 ¥V 11a3yJ - TV.LO0L
JI01AB4 Yybnoly) pasinquiay abeajip
0/-00-00£8 ]00°0 yoday abeajijy payoeRy 99 abea|ipy | 1 yoeny
1NIIWISHNSWITH IDVITIN
7
X
X
M
A
n
1
S
¥
0
d
0
N
W
1
A
r
0 20]1¥/00-02€S 10029 wajsAs auoyd soujo o1 IN|022918.CC Jouelpawsaiul| | 6102°.C'LL
}G/00-025S 00'6€¢ abejsod predaid q|gL|1-6061891 SdSn|  H 610C°9C' L1
04/00-0188 00'6¢CL sn|d |00} jlew3 |2 LCEL6VC JOBJUOD JUBJSUO]| 9 610C'SC L1
20]Ie/00-01 88 86°€E s19661g aljey + eyjaAeg a1uuOg 10} qns 8qopy|86.LL L60L L 1eqoiy 8qopy| 4 6L0c8lLL
0./00-G2SS 66'6 99} A|yuow dnyoeq Janies  |00885268689 0ld uejdysetd| 3 8L0C°LLLL
0./00-625S 66'66 uondLIsqns 0Q YOsololj [B/U WO YosoIN|  a | 6L0CL0°LL
04/00-0188 00°0¢ ZY129610 0} uonew.ojul Jo Juswaless ajy-3{9CrEY seis jo Aejasoas vy 9 610C°L0°LL
04/00-0188 6671 Us|aIS uep JiMaqQ 4oy gns 8qopy| 196916101 L Jeqoioy eqopy| 8 610C'10°LL
11/00-0028 00°5¢ ayng Jaquly piea Yib Aepypiq - suojejay jeloossy| 6EyL MO AR BULl v | BLOTLOTLL
300D 13%00d # JOI0OANI EETR] 31vd
13oang | 4oino [2°A80Vd 8sQddhs ¥O LdI303Y HACNIA 20a | oNILsSOd
aluuog ‘epjaneg oshojdwz
6102 19QWIBAON  JAYJUON

(VYL1IN) NOILVIDOSSY 1340S3¥ JOHV.L IMVT HLYON

Page 31 of 45



=

BANKA:WEST
BNP PARIBAS
MEMO STATEMENT
BANKCARD CENTER Account Number XXXX-XXXX-0119-2321
PO BOX 84043
COLUMBUS GA 31808-4043 Statement Date NOV 28, 2019
Total Activity $1,233.96

** MEMO STATEMENT ONLY **

5 000 008

DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
BONNIE L BAVETTA
N LAKE TAHOE RESORT
PO BOX 1757
TAHOE CITY CA 96145-1757
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
BONNIE L BAVETTA Purchases Cash Total
XXXK-XXXX-0119-2321 & Other Debits + Advances = Credits = Aclivity
Account Total $1,233.96 $0.00 $0.00 $1,233.96
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Posting Transaction
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
10-31 10-29 85500599303900018900011 THERIVERGRILL TAHOECITY CA 25.00
Tax ID: 680477419 Mer Zip: 96145
10-31 10-30 55310209303026681051301 ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS 8008336687 CA 14.99
Tran: BL1101946961 Tax ID: 770019522 Mer Ref: BL1101946961 Mer Zip: 95110
Origin Zip: 95110 Dest Zip: 96145 Dest Ctry: USA
11-07 11-06 55436879310263103835538 CA SECRETARY OF STATE 916-6951338 CA 20.00
Tran: 950110619520522 Tax ID: 680201602 Mer Zip: 95814-5701
11-07 11-06 55131589310091502008495 MICROSOFT'OFFICE 365 H MSBILLINFO WA 99.99
Tran: Z30OYNNASQADX Tax ID: 911144442 Mer Ref: Z30YNNASQADX  Mer Zip:
980562 Dest Clry: USA
11-11 11-09 25140619314060362748766 DRI"CRASHPLAN FOR SB  MINNETONKA MN 9.99
Tran: 6035146406 Tax ID: 411801640 Mer Zip: 55343
11-18 11-16 55310209320026724749688 ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS 8004438158 CA 33.98
Tran: BL1109117798 Tax ID: 770019522 Mer Ref: BL1109117798  Mer Zip: 95110
Origin Zip: 95110 Dest Zip: 94043 Dest Ctry: USA
11-25 11-22 75418239326083278536649 EIG'CONSTANTCONTACT.C 855-2295506 MA 125.00
Tran: 1108743637509  Tax ID: 043285398 Mer Zip: 02451
Product Code: 100040 Desc: Constant Contact Qty: 1 Unit: EAC Unit Cost: 125 Disc: N
Ext llem Amt: 125.00
11-26 11-25 02305379330000652922458 USPS PO 0576860145 TAHOE CITY CA 235.00
Tran: None Tax ID: 410760000 Mer Zip: 96145 Origin Zip: 96145
Product Code: AIC134Permit Desc: BRM - Annual Fee Qty: 1 Unit: NMB Unit Cost:
235.00 Disc: N Ext ltem Aml: 235.00
Account Number Account Summary
For Customer Service, Call:
XXXX-XXXX-0119-2321 Purchases &
Statement Date Other Charges $1,233.96
1-866-432-8161
NOV 28, 2019 Cash Advances $0.0D
Send Billing Inquiries to: Credit Limit Fees $0.00
BANKCARD CENTER .
PO BOX 84043 $20,000 Credits $0.00
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Disputed Amount Payrents $0.00
$0.00 Total Activity $1,233.96
00000189735 Page 1 of 4

Page 32 of 45



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THIS STATEMENT

Payments. You must pay at least the "Amount Due” by the "Payment Die
Date.” Charges, paymenis and credits received after the "Closing Date" will
be included in your next stalement. The lelters "CR" following the "New
Balance” amount indicate a credit balance - do not pay this amouat.
Paymenis must reach our BankCard Center during our regular business day
in order to be credited on that date. Payments received after the cutoff times
of 6:00 p.m. on a Friday (or Thursday If we are closed on Friday) or 4:00
p.m. on any cther business day that we are open, or on a day we are not
apen, or at a branch open on Saturday, Sunday or bank hoiiday, are
credited as of the following business day. Later cuteff times generally apply
al branches with extended hours. Business days shail mean Monday
through Friday, except for bank holidays. #f you fail to properly make
payments, crediting such payments may be delayed.

Order of Application. We will apply your payments first lo any membership
fae or other fees, next to any finance charge or late charge, next to any
Cash Advances included in your "Previous Balance,” then to Puschases in
your "Previous Balances."

Unauthorized Use. In the event of possible loss, theft or unauthorized use,
Company agrees {o notify us immediately. Company may be liable for {he
unauvthonzed wuse of any Card issued uader the Corporale Credil Card
Agreement, H 10 or more cards are issued pursuant to the Corporate Credit
Card Agreement, Company shall be sirictly liable for any unauthorized suse,
If fewer than 10 Cards are issued pursuant lo the Corporate Credit Card
Agreement, Company will not be liable for unauthorized use of ihe Card
which occurs after & nofifies us orally at 1-866-432-8161, or in writing at
BANKCARD CENTER, PO BOX 84043, COLUMBUS, GA 31908-4043 of
loss, theft, or possible unauthorized use, and Company's liability for
unauthorized use of the Card will not exceed $50.00 per Card for use of a
Card by anyone other than an Employee pricr to nolice to us. Howover, a
Card In the possession and control of an Employee, even after his or her
authority to use the Card has been revoked by Company, is not considered
tost or stelen, and its use by such Employee is not vnauthordzed. Company
must recover the Card from the Employee. Company agrees to assist us in
deterntining the facts and circumstances refating 1o any unauthorized use of
a Card.

Page2of4

Page 33 of 45



Statement Date NOV 28, 2019 | Total Activity $1,233.96

Credit Limit $20,000 | Single Purchase Limit $0.00

BONNIE L BAVETTA

HXXXK-XXXX-0119-2321
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Posting Transaction
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
11-27 11-26 55480779331026482182661 INTERMEDIA.NET INC 6506414000 WA 670.01
Tran: 6285478 Tax |D: 411816682 Mer Ref: 6285478 Mer Zip: 98007 Origin

Zip: 98007 Dest Zip: 96145 Dest Ctry: USA Tax: 59.56
Product Code: DEFAULT Desc: INTERMEDIA HOSTED SERVICES Qty: 1 Unit: ITE
Disc: N Ext ltem Amt: 610.45

Page 3 of 4
Page 34 of 45




Page 4 of 4
Page 35 of 45



RIVER GRILL
55 West Lake Blvd
Tahoe City, CA 9614
GC

CHECK #: 1439
Date:0ct 29, 2019 Time: 5:12pm
Server:Kendra Table# HER

1-GIFT CERTIFICATE ~ 25.00

Sub Total: 25.00

Balance: 25-03%fﬁ?

It's Summer Time!!
You can also visit us at
ww. rivergrilltahoe.com

et

@6 of 45

¥ Customer Copy *#

THE RIVER GRILL
b6 llest Lake Blvd
Tahoe City, CA 96145
530-581-2644

Tuesday, October 29, 2019 hi12:25 PN

Type: W/C Chk: 1439
Acct #: 2321 XX/¥X Batch #: 869

guth #: 061421  Seq: 1 Table: HER
Aerv #: Kendra

Sale: @ 25.00
+T1p__ﬁ_H_“__ﬁ__
Total___ =~
THANK YOU



@

A

Adobe

Bill To:

INVOICE

Remit To:

Adobe Inc.

29322 Network Place
Chicago, IL 60673-1293

Wires To:
Bank: JPM Chase/ Acct#: 100081931
ABA: 021000021/ SWIFT: CHASUS33

Federal Tax ID 77-0019522

Bonnie Bavetta
100 N Lake Blvd
Tahoe City CA 96145

Reprint

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

Payment Terms:

Due Date:

Purchase Order:

Contract No
Order Number:
Order Date:
Customer No.:
Bill to No.

Page 1 of 1
1101946961

0OCT-29-19
Credit Card
NOV-05-19
C5011713566
00004490
5011713566
DEC-29-16
1452233
542191345

Adohe Contact Information:
https://helpx.adobe.com/cantact.html

Line No Material No / Description Uuom Unit Price Qty Extended Price
000010 65232730 EA 1 14.99
Acrobat Pro Subs CC ALL MLP DSP Ret Inv 01 mnth MUN 1 YR
North America Invoice Totals
S&H SalesTax Currency Qty Shipped Invoice Total
0.00 0.00 usD 1 14.99
Comments:

®

Page 37 of 45




M

nobeasos sBulyssauisng/:sdiy

¥ Mz,JM) JVJWOA\ rébmﬁ.éow
IR L= =

"SIoWINSUOD/A06 B DBO MMM 1B 9}ISgaM S,|BlauaD

ASU1011Y BIUIOJIRD 2Y] UO D|ge|ieAR S| ‘|lew 0] _umuc:a pue auljuo pals|dwod ag ued yaiym ‘wlo) Juieidwod v ‘0SSZ-ve b6 m_cLou___mu ‘ojuswieloes
'SQZ¥F6 X0g *O'd “Aun Alnbur 21qnd ‘[edausn AsUJ0y BIUJOM|RD 243 0] (2183141492 Jus|npneds ay] Jo Adod e pue ‘2|ge|IRAR JI SJUSWIND0P

pajelad [[B ‘sedojaAul uJdnjad puR 123N0 ay3 ‘43339] uo13elnl|os ay3 Buipnjoul) uoizeliolos a43us ay3 yiim buole juiejduliod uaidm B Jugns pinoys
21eDLI1DD JuSNpNeRYy B paAladad pue Aueduwod ay) pied aAey 1BY] 40 S19119| UOIRIIDI|0S JUS|NPNEL) 953] JO SUO DAIDD3L JBY] SBSSaUISN] BILLIO|RD

Wiy suonelnios-buipes|siud
T1I9]8/3q/SSaulsng/A0L B0 505 MMM 18 abedgam mtm_< JawWwo3sn) 1no 20uatajad asea|d ‘suoile1ini|os aAindadsp 2say] IN0ge 240w ules| o 2e1s,
40 Aue33403S 3yl yum palalsibad ssniaus Auew o3 Juss Huiaq suoie3dljos sAildsosp Jo sieme 3q 03 NOA Juem am ‘ssauisng e Bugussaidal aie noA Jig

[eo]
™

}9|Y J2Wwo3sn)s
o

_ abed urepy 0} uny |

9¢/8T1850£S ‘auoyd STPSTOTT -dI uolsses
SHT96 VD “A3D soyel ZPTZ96TD 104 uoiewLIojul JO Juswalels 9jy-3  :uonduosaqg abieyd
9ZPEY0 # uonjeulyuop
LS/T X0gd Od -Ss=lppy 00°02 Jjunowy
B119ARYg
aluuog 0SSy H0Say aoye] axeq N iawep WY 92:2%:TT 6T0Z/TE/0T :awll/=1eqg

[1e3ag uonew.yuo) 3dieoay

'SU0I3091102 AlesSaoau ay3 BulAJiauspl WJo) 3yl U papiAcdd SSaUppe 243 03 3USS 39 ||IM 32130U B pue passasold

g 10U [|Im JusuwAed 1noA ‘Buljl 1o paaoidde jou sI Jusuwlalels ayl JI ‘TIelSp UORBUIIJUOD 1di8dad 10} Mojaq 995 '91el1S Jo Alelalidas eiuldoll|eD ay3
Aqg Buljly 10 paaoidde usag sey JusWa1LRIS Y] WUIIU0D J0U S30p INg JuswAed pue uoieWIOUT JO JusWalR]1S ay] Jo 1disdad swuuad abedgam siylL
1d1929Yy JO uonew.Iuo)

3)e1g J0 AlR)al0ag 6L0Z/LE/0L



z/L BO8SE L6 LSLESSEIILYEYei-BSUI=|dWISTE08SE |61 LGLESSYEYI LYEYi-PERIUI=PIYIULSTR|[2=0IBOS RId=MBINGZZI9 FH 8= 9/N/|1ew/ 00 8| Boob |Iew /:sdny

"aw} Aue |9oued Jo ‘Aed noA moy sbueyd ‘uonewsoyul uonduosgns JnoA
995 Ued NoA "saxe} a|qeoljdde snid 66°66¢ 18 J1eak Lians uaddey |jim Bul|jig Buluniay

'0Z0Z '9 laquiano) ‘AepLi4 Joj pajnpayds si buljjig buuinoal
INOA "6T0Z ‘9 JoqwaAoN ‘Aepsaupapy uo pabieyd A||nysseoons sem uondudsgns JNoA

‘uonnduosqns SWOH §9€ 9214 JNoA 10} syuey|

SN 1H

ng of 45

yosoniy H

Buiquasqns Joj syuryy

woyuousoyejob®) L aouosw (o
NV 227 1B 6L.0Z ‘9 AON ‘POM\ <WO0J"JOSOIOIWD)|[BWSLS> 310}G POSOIOIN

abessaw |
>=_._"—mwmoo_._w _omm.hmr_o QWIOH g9¢ =2110

UC(3ICII0TTY 340TIH | BAD | JOQWEYD

soyel axe| yuiou

(u)

Alinysssoons pabieyo sWoH S9g 90O - |IBN UOIEIO0SSY HOSSY S0UeL a3 T YHON 6L0g/ELITL

<woo*yHouaoyejohb@uiwpes 1asn Uiwpy



cie 608SE L6 LSLECSYEYILVEYi-BSW=|dWISRE08SE L6 LSLESSTEYI L VETel-PEAIYI=PIUILLIDAR| B=Y0IeasR1d=M3INRZZO9q 1 E=)1I¢ 9/N/|IBU/ WO 9|Boob | 1lpw//:sdny

Page 40 of 45

WS ZS086 WA ‘PUOWPay ‘ABAN YOSOITIN SuQ ‘uonielodior) YOSoIdIN

"UONEI0| INOA UC paseq Alea Aew a1ep JapiQ "duwll] |BSIBAILN Paleuipioo]) Jad pakeldsip ale saleq

'3|BS JO SULID| 3.CIS AUl MIA
‘voddng Jawaosng MUsIA jsuonsanb junoasy
‘uawale)s Aoenld no pead ases|d aiow wies| o) Azeaud Jnof s1oadsal yyososiy

‘310w ulea| o) A910d LIN}@Y N0 835 ;JUINJAL B 3Bl O} P3N

Alinyssaoons pabieyo SWoH S9E 30WO - 1B\l UCHBIO0SSY LOS3Y 30UE] 3T YLON 6L0Z/ELITL



12/10/2019 CrashPlan for Small Business Online Store - Invoice

lNnvolce

Order Date: 11/9/2019
Order Number: 68989258800

Billing Address:

Bonnie Bavetta

North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association

100 N Lake Blvd

Tahoe City, CA 96145

us
Qty Product Name Price Extended Price
1 CrashPlan for Small Business Unlimited Per PC $9.99 $9.99
Monthly

Sub- $9.99

Total
Tax $0.00
Total $9.99

Digital River, Inc. is the authorized reseller and merchant of the products and setrvices offered within this
store.

ITET\CRASHPLAN
] For Small Business

CrashPlan offers the most comprehensive online backup solution to hundreds of thousands of consumers
and tens of thousands of businesses around the world. Our highly secure, automatic and continuous service
provides our customers the peace of mind that their digital life is protected and easily accessible.

© 2019 Code4?2 Software, Inc. All rights reserved. Privacy policy (https:/Mww.code42.com/privacy/).

CrashPlan, Code42, Data for Life, and the stylized C are trademarks of Code42 Software, Inc. in the United
States and other countries. All rights reserved.

®

Page 41 of 45
hitps://store.crashplanpro.com/DRHM/store? Action=DisplayInvoicePage&Sitel D=cppro&Locale=en_US&ThemelD=40702000& Env=BASE&requisition... 1/2



]

A

Adobe

Bill To:

INVOICE

Remit To:

Adobe Inc.

28322 Network Place
Chicago, IL 60673-1293

Wires To:
Bank: JPM Chase/ Accti: 100081931
ABA: 021000021/ SWIFT: CHASUS33

Federal Tax ID 77-0019522

Bonnie Bavetta
PO Box 1757
CA 96145-1757

Reprint

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

Payment Terms:

Due Date:

Purchase Order:

Contract No
Order Number:
Order Date:
Customer No.:
Bill to No.

Page 1 of 1

1109117798
NOV-15-19
Credit Card
NOV-22-19
ADB067740022

00004490
7001287628
JUL-15-19
1452233
1200696926

Adobe Contact Information:
https://helpx.adobe.com/contact.html

Line No Material No / Description uomMm Unit Price Qty Extended Price
000010 65265375 EA 16.99 2 33.98
Acrobat Pro Subs CC ALL MLP DSP Ret Inv 01 mnth MUN TEAM
North America Invoice Totals
S&H SalesTax Currency Qty Shipped Invoice Total
0.00 0.00 usb 2 33.98

Comments:

®

Page 42 of 45




12/10/2019 Canstant Contact : Billing Activity Invoices

Constant Contact’, ™
Print

Billing Activity - Invoices

N Lake Tahoe Resort Assoc Today's Date: 12/10/2019

User Name: nltral
PO Box 1757

Tahoe City CA 96145
Us

Invoices from 11/10/2019 to 12/10/2019
Date

11/27/2019 Invoice #249732774

Constant Contact Toolkit - Email Plus
Contacts
5,001 - 10,000 Contacts

Maximum Number of Contacts This Billing Period: $125.00
5224

Period from 11/27/2019 to 12/26/2019

Description Charge Amount Credit Amount

$125.00

Billing questions? Contact Support
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road - Waltham, MA 02451 US

@,

Page 43 of 45

hitps://myaccountsve.constantcontact.com/myaccountsve/printableinvoices ?showDetail=true&ctoken=2e2 1b7b0-1af8-4a18-a7e5-3c¢591e695277 M



TAHOE CITY
950 N LAKE BLVD STE 12
TAHOE CITY, CA 96145-9800
057686-0145
(800)275-8777
11/25/2019 02:50 PM

BRM - Annual Fee $235.00
(Permit Type:Business Reply)
(Permit Number:259000)
(Customer Name:NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORIT
ASSOCIATION)
(FeeType:BRM Permit)
(Fee Amount:$235.00)

Credit Card Remitd $235.00
(Card Name:MasterCard)
(Account #: XKXXHXXXKXXKX2321)
(Approval #:086507)
(Transaction #:003)
(AID:A0000000041010 Chip)
(AL : MASTERCARD)
(PIN:Not Required)

Preview yvour Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @

www. informedde i very.com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your business.

NOW HIRING. Please visit
www . Usps . com/careers to apply.

HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

Go to:
https://postal experience.com/Pos

840-5890-0161-002-00016-81909-01

or scan this code with
your mobile device:

%
mgem )

or call 1-800-410-7420.

YOUR OPINION COUNTW

Receipt #: 840-58900161-2-1681909-1  (V/
Clerk: 03

Page 44 of 45



12/10/2019

i |

Explanation of charges

Transaction Details -

Transaction Detail ID:
Service Date*:
Processed Date:
Service Charges:
Tax Amount:

Total:

User Name:

Billing Cycle:
Comment:

*Note:

Account > Account Balance > Transaction Details

Get granular information about your charges for a selecled transaction.

227816770

11/21/2019 12:00:00 AM
11/21/2019 6:11:43 PM

$613.93

$56.09

$670.02

NLTRA

1 month(s)

Voice services 10/21/19-11/21/19

Service date is a date of creation a transaction in the system, it can be different from the "Date processed" in case if transaction was

pracessed with time lag.

For voice services transactions the charges include (1) one-time fees and prorated charges for new services added during the prior month,
(2) full charges for the next month, (3) applicable usage charges, as well as (4) associated taxes and fees.

Transaction Breakdown

Module ltem Price Type Quantity Unit Price Amount Prorated Fees Discount ltem Type
Voice Cloud PBX Resource Lines recurring 1 $12.99 $12.99 0 % regular
Services $12.99
| Voice Unified Communications Users recurring 1 $413.82 $413.82 0 % regular
| Services $413.82
Voice Local and Toll Free Numbers recurring 1 $22.95 $22.95 0 % regular
Services $22.95
Voice Inbound Toll-Free one-time 1 $87.29 $87.29 0 % regular
Services $87.29
Voice AK/HI/PR/VI Inbound Toll-Free one-time 1 $1.22 $1.22 0 % regular
Services $1.22
Voice Canada Inbound Toll-Free one-time 1 $0.05  $0.05 0 % regular
Services $0.05
Voice Regulatory Cost Recovery recurring 1 $75.62 $75.62 0 % regular
Services Surcharges $75.62

$613.93
Taxes, Fees & Surcharges-
Level Description Amount Taxable Amount Rate Tax Amount
Other Government Telecommunications Service Fees 1 1 $45.28 $45.28
State/Province State 1 1 $9.10 $9.10
Local Local 1 1 $1.71 $1.71

$56.09

&

Page 45 of 45

hitps://cp.intermedia.net/ControlPanel/Menu/AccountMenu/?frameUrl=%2fControlPanel%2fWelcome

11



	0.1 - agenda.pdf
	December 2019 Finance Committee Meeting Packet.pdf
	0.2 - Finance Minutes 2019 11 25.pdf
	0.22 - Board Staff Report 2019 12 30.pdf
	0.30 - NLTRA Prelim Financial statement cover sheet.pdf
	1 - nltra nov 2019 balance sheet.pdf
	2 - nltra ar nov 2019.pdf
	3 - membership ar aging.pdf
	4 - ap aging summary.pdf
	5 - pl ytd.pdf
	6 - pl budget performance.pdf
	7 - pl marketing.pdf
	8 - pl conference.pdf
	9 - pl vic.pdf
	10 - tmpia.pdf
	11 - pl memebership.pdf
	12 - pl admin.pdf
	13 - NLTMC Prelim Financial statement cover sheet.pdf
	14 - nltmc balance sheet.pdf
	15 - nltmc ar aging.pdf
	16 - nltmc ap aging.pdf
	17 - nltmc pl budget performance.pdf
	18 - key metrics.pdf
	19 - 2019_11_Bavetta_NLTRA.pdf




